

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|---------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 3122 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [vim-omnicppcomplete] | unconfirmed | 2021-11-02 08:06 AM |
| 3123 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [vim-ctrlp] | unconfirmed | 2021-11-02 08:08 AM |
| 2823 | Packages | Bug | [pandoc] Looks wrong shared library version | unconfirmed | 2020-07-01 10:24 AM |
| 2384 | Installation Media | Bug | [OpenRC LXDE netinstall] Graphical applications refuse to execute on display :0.0 randomly | unconfirmed | 2019-07-19 07:48 PM |
| 3382 | Installation Media | Bug | plasma-remotecontrollers: libcec.so.6: cannot open shared object file: No such file or directory | unconfirmed | 2022-12-04 02:11 PM |
| 3305 | Packages | Bug | [unzip] Security issues | unconfirmed | 2022-07-11 07:39 AM |
| 3306 | Packages | Bug | [haskell-zip-archive] To send upstream to Arch: Package no longer depends on `haskell-old-time` | unconfirmed | 2022-07-11 07:51 AM |
| 3113 | Packages | Bug | [firefox]: no antialiasing in some websites | unconfirmed | 2021-10-17 01:57 AM |
| 2656 | Packages | Bug | [octave] strange behavior on armv7 | unconfirmed | 2020-03-20 08:28 AM |
| 3307 | Packages | Bug | [freerdp] Rebuilt against latest ffmpeg | unconfirmed | 2022-07-11 07:44 PM |
| 1492 | Packages | Freedom Issue | "pacman -Ss Linux": fix terminology in pkgdesc's | unconfirmed | 2019-02-27 10:07 PM |
| 2221 | Packages | Bug | [hexchat]: Alert that blinks the tray icon stops erroneously | unconfirmed | 2019-03-01 04:26 PM |
| 2658 | Packages | Bug | incompatible gcc/plugin versions | unconfirmed | 2020-03-22 02:14 PM |
| 2860 | Installation Media | Bug | Opening a terminal resets the keyboard layout | unconfirmed | 2020-08-09 12:26 AM |
| 1427 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [deepin]: some components integrate nonfree services and file formats | unconfirmed | 2019-02-27 10:11 PM |
| 1907 | Packages | Bug | [rhythmbox] Magnatune plugin wont download | unconfirmed | 2019-03-08 02:26 PM |
| 3001 | Packages | Bug | screen freeze after restart of polkit, dbus, xdm | unconfirmed | 2021-03-23 08:38 PM |
| 2548 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [unarchiver] Might be non-free software | unconfirmed | 2021-01-27 04:16 PM |
| 2805 | Packages | Bug | Verify if the u-boot documentation is FSDG compliant | unconfirmed | 2020-06-14 06:58 PM |
| 2632 | Packages | Bug | Default fonts in XFCE | unconfirmed | 2020-02-15 09:39 AM |
| 2237 | Installation Media | Bug | French locale and keyboard broken on the parabola openrc cli iso (201806) | unconfirmed | 2019-07-19 10:21 AM |
| 2239 | Packages | Bug | XFCE4 Notification Area Plugin: Grey background on tray icons when compositing is disabled | unconfirmed | 2019-03-08 08:11 AM |
| 2240 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4-battery-plugin]: | unconfirmed | 2019-03-08 08:16 AM |
| 2313 | Packages | Bug | [supertuxkart]: Texture flickering (menu/ingame) | unconfirmed | 2019-05-17 12:06 PM |
| 2827 | Packages | Bug | clisp repl requires fcall to run but is not dependent to it | unconfirmed | 2020-07-03 10:46 AM |
| 3083 | Packages | Bug | Iceape can not resolve dependencies "mozilla-common" and "icu<66" | unconfirmed | 2021-08-21 09:24 PM |
| 2981 | Packages | Bug | Dependency issue with lib32-dbus | unconfirmed | 2021-02-15 02:13 AM |
| 2943 | Packages | Bug | [xfce-theme-greypenguin] Bug on GTK 2-based apps | unconfirmed | 2020-12-27 01:39 AM |
| 2336 | pacman2pacman | Bug | pacman2pacman process remain after terminating root tty session | unconfirmed | 2019-06-18 05:21 PM |
| 2338 | Packages | Bug | rxvt-unicode-pixbuf | unconfirmed | 2019-06-19 03:38 PM |
| 2504 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [freedroidrpg] Another rickroll | unconfirmed | 2019-10-11 11:14 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|---------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 2249 | Packages | Bug | [parabola-vmbootstrap]: Permission denied error | unconfirmed | 2019-03-19 08:15 PM |
| 3068 | Packages | Bug | [opencv]: library needed by libopencv_imgcodecs.so.4.5 not found | unconfirmed | 2021-07-26 06:12 PM |
| 2637 | Packages | Bug | [ttf-gentium-plus] Not needed since community/gentium-plus-font 5.000-3 | unconfirmed | 2020-02-24 10:07 AM |
| 2294 | Installation Media | Bug | [OpenRC] Conflicting packages during base installation | unconfirmed | 2019-07-19 10:19 AM |
| 3086 | Packages | Bug | [toot] unable to satisfy "python<3.9" dependence. | unconfirmed | 2021-08-22 10:09 PM |
| 3078 | Packages | Bug | [jitsi] /usr/bin/jitsi: line 23: /usr/lib/jvm/java-8-openjdk/bin/java: No such file or directory | unconfirmed | 2021-08-23 03:53 PM |
| 3412 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Evaluate the libreoffice extensions repository | unconfirmed | 2022-12-28 12:07 AM |
| 2265 | Packages | Bug | [gajim]: Video chat throws an AttributeError (jingle/gstreamer/x264) | unconfirmed | 2019-04-06 12:59 PM |
| 2326 | Packages | Privacy Issue | linux-libre 5.1.4-gnu-1 an gzip | unconfirmed | 2019-05-27 10:52 AM |
| 2328 | Packages | Bug | Thunar in xfce | unconfirmed | 2019-06-03 05:04 PM |
| 2262 | Servers | Bug | [redmine] not sending e-mails for 'watched' issues | unconfirmed | 2020-07-22 08:32 AM |
| 2525 | Packages | Bug | Black theme color issues | unconfirmed | 2019-10-30 04:08 PM |
| 2299 | Packages | Bug | [kodi-addon-audioencoder-flac] Not supported with Kodi 17.6-5 | unconfirmed | 2019-04-26 12:54 AM |
| 3312 | Packages | Bug | Updated libsysguard to 5.25.3 and fixed a deps issue with netsurf | unconfirmed | 2022-07-20 07:27 PM |
| 2465 | Servers | Bug | [redmine] Invisible text on main page | unconfirmed | 2019-10-02 04:28 PM |
| 2217 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4-timer-plugin]: Takes up vertical space with no point in doing it | unconfirmed | 2019-03-04 01:35 AM |
| 2218 | Packages | Bug | [octave]: Missing documentation and warning message regarding "help collection" | unconfirmed | 2019-02-27 08:55 PM |
| 3193 | Packages | Bug | /etc/pacman.d/gnupg/gpg.conf is not updated | unconfirmed | 2022-02-22 04:26 PM |
| 2871 | Packages | Bug | [linphone] Can't record phone calls | unconfirmed | 2020-08-28 12:38 PM |
| 2383 | Installation Media | Bug | [NetworkManager][OpenRC LXDE netinstall] Passphrase is not asked when connecting passphrase-protected wireless network | unconfirmed | 2019-07-19 07:51 PM |
| 2388 | Packages | Bug | [gnome-shell] GNOME Shell crashes with custom \$XDG_DATA_DIRS | unconfirmed | 2019-07-20 08:44 PM |
| 2416 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [extra/libreoffice-*] Pre-compiled bits in the PKGBUILD | unconfirmed | 2019-08-12 09:17 AM |
| 2508 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [ksysguard] supports non-free nvidia-utils/nvidia-smi utility | unconfirmed | 2020-02-16 08:23 AM |
| 2515 | Packages | Bug | [wbar] Disappears after upgrade | unconfirmed | 2019-10-26 01:44 PM |
| 2815 | Packages | Bug | Package python-magic lacks a main feature | unconfirmed | 2020-06-22 08:46 AM |
| 2544 | Packages | Freedom Issue | various packages embedding non-free fonts in bundled pdf files | unconfirmed | 2019-11-16 07:30 PM |
| 2642 | Installation Media | Bug | Reason: The installer failed to create a partition table on ST320LT012-9WS14C. | unconfirmed | 2020-03-09 03:47 PM |
| 2660 | Packages | Bug | Issue with virt-manager/libvirt-python on armv7 | unconfirmed | 2020-04-06 10:37 AM |
| 2718 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [firefox-i18n-tl] Icedweasel language packs already exists (and it would cause conflicts) | unconfirmed | 2020-05-05 05:29 AM |
| 2671 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [libosinfo] Probably needs to be removed from blacklist | unconfirmed | 2020-04-06 07:13 AM |
| 2674 | Packages | Bug | [clamav] Virus signatures licensing | unconfirmed | 2022-05-21 08:40 PM |
| 2790 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [Grub customizer] Recommends 2 download sources | unconfirmed | 2020-06-12 12:31 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|---------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 2686 | Packages | Bug | Atril can't open pdfs on arm | unconfirmed | 2020-04-10 01:07 AM |
| 2676 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [firejail] Remove non-free profiles | unconfirmed | 2020-04-07 07:55 PM |
| 2957 | Packages | Bug | [eudev] throws error on boot | unconfirmed | 2020-12-31 06:17 PM |
| 3211 | Packages | Bug | gdb broken on armv7h when linking to openssl | unconfirmed | 2022-04-01 10:00 PM |
| 2610 | ppc64le | Bug | Chroot file permission are bad created by librechroot | unconfirmed | 2020-01-21 04:12 PM |
| 3212 | Packages | Bug | valgrind broken on armv7h | unconfirmed | 2022-04-01 10:09 PM |
| 2066 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Non-free non-functional data in some packages | unconfirmed | 2019-02-27 09:38 PM |
| 2290 | Packages | Bug | [linux-libre-xtreme, maybe others?] Failed to find module 'acpi_call' when using Parabola kernel | unconfirmed | 2019-04-21 10:16 AM |
| 3213 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [gamescope] Appears to be useful only with Steam | unconfirmed | 2022-05-07 02:28 PM |
| 3271 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [spotifyd] [playerctl] Spotify streaming dis-service support | unconfirmed | 2022-05-05 04:30 PM |
| 2833 | Packages | Bug | [linux-libre-lts][linux-libre-hardened]: can not be installed together | unconfirmed | 2020-07-19 07:37 AM |
| 2634 | Packages | Bug | [pcr nonprism core extra community] Arch migration | unconfirmed | 2020-04-28 08:37 AM |
| 2106 | Packages | Freedom Issue | ManaPlus has non-free and unknown license server in default list | unconfirmed | 2019-02-27 09:07 PM |
| 2375 | Packages | Bug | Issues with SD card reader | unconfirmed | 2019-08-06 08:39 AM |
| 3218 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [asciportal] Unclear origin of media, direct references to proprietary Valve software | unconfirmed | 2022-04-03 03:42 PM |
| 3273 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [purple-facebook] Implements Facebook messenger protocol | unconfirmed | 2022-05-05 05:30 PM |
| 2630 | Installation Media | Bug | Problems installing Parabola OpenRC LXDE | unconfirmed | 2020-03-25 06:46 PM |
| 2961 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [hexchat] Leaks some data on CTCP VERSION | unconfirmed | 2021-01-10 03:12 PM |
| 3274 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [kaccounts-integration][kaccounts-integration-debug][kaccounts-providers][kaccounts-providers-debug] Support for Google, Facebook, etc. | unconfirmed | 2022-05-05 05:35 PM |
| 2882 | Packages | Bug | [iceweasel] NoScript whitelists some bad domains | unconfirmed | 2020-08-29 08:41 AM |
| 2923 | Installation Media | Bug | Installer Crashes When Encryption is Checked | unconfirmed | 2020-11-04 05:21 PM |
| 2825 | Packages | Bug | [mesa] upgrade has broken lightdm greeter on armv7 Chromebook | unconfirmed | 2020-08-02 04:23 PM |
| 2883 | Packages | Bug | Memory remains on killing iceweasel process | unconfirmed | 2020-08-29 01:44 PM |
| 2887 | Packages | Bug | [gammastep] gammastep requires geoclue2, feature can be disabled | unconfirmed | 2020-09-03 12:27 AM |
| 2889 | Packages | Bug | obmenu-generator shows GDBM_File.pm error | unconfirmed | 2020-09-03 04:44 PM |
| 3269 | Packages | Bug | [telegram-desktop] possible DRM, security, privacy, and anonymity issues | unconfirmed | 2022-05-06 12:07 AM |
| 3275 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [gfbgraph] Implements Facebook Graph API | unconfirmed | 2022-05-05 06:05 PM |
| 2813 | Packages | Bug | apache logrotate file assumes systemd | unconfirmed | 2020-12-19 04:13 PM |
| 2994 | Packages | Bug | geomorph: package description URL is incorrect | unconfirmed | 2021-03-17 10:45 AM |
| 2846 | Installation Media | Bug | Parabola OpenRC Installation on a corebooted X230 / Touchpad & Trackpoint | unconfirmed | 2020-07-24 07:02 PM |
| 2628 | Installation Media | Bug | no network after installing openrc system on X200 with Libreboot | unconfirmed | 2020-07-15 04:19 AM |
| 2911 | Packages | Bug | [icecast] SSL doesn't seem to work | unconfirmed | 2021-07-19 05:50 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|---------------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 2914 | Packages | Bug | Firejail doesn't work after recent update | unconfirmed | 2020-10-22 07:54 PM |
| 2991 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [elementary-wallpapers] Incorrect license | unconfirmed | 2021-03-14 11:18 PM |
| 2835 | Installation Media | Bug | [Dual OpenRC CLI ISO][x86_64] Installation Media Hangs During Boot on APU2C4 | unconfirmed | 2020-07-26 10:56 PM |
| 3104 | Packages | Bug | [gnome-keyring] Upgrading glib2 to 2.70.0-1 breaks gnome-keyring | unconfirmed | 2021-09-30 04:10 AM |
| 3079 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [perl-rename] Package with unknown licence should be blacklisted | unconfirmed | 2021-08-12 10:50 AM |
| 3105 | Packages | Bug | [kio] Unable to create io-slave. klauncher said: Could not find the '/usr/lib/qt/plugins/kf5/kio/file.so' plugin | unconfirmed | 2021-09-30 09:49 PM |
| 3046 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [dbeaver]: might endorse non-free database drivers | unconfirmed | 2021-06-03 03:25 AM |
| 3044 | Packages | Bug | linux-libre-5.12.6 and linux-libre-hardened-5.12.7 screen shaking | unconfirmed | 2021-06-04 01:07 PM |
| 3048 | Packages | Bug | linux-libre 5.12.6 instability | unconfirmed | 2021-06-07 07:41 AM |
| 3002 | Packages | Freedom Issue | some icon themes still contain nonfree icons | unconfirmed | 2021-04-04 06:04 AM |
| 3103 | Packages | Bug | Upgrade not possible due to unverified keys | unconfirmed | 2021-10-04 05:14 AM |
| 3112 | Installation Media | Bug | Screen turns back when using an PCIe X1 card in X1 Slot | unconfirmed | 2021-10-15 07:03 AM |
| 2973 | Packages | Bug | [linux-libre] Critical hangs with nouveau 2D acceleration under 5.10 | unconfirmed | 2021-08-11 12:33 AM |
| 2612 | Packages | Bug | syslog-ng locks up openrc on boot | unconfirmed | 2022-05-10 08:33 PM |
| 3228 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [sagemath] Various included databases have no license, one component has unusual conditions | unconfirmed | 2022-04-07 04:21 PM |
| 3280 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [stellarium] Massive project with potentially missing licenses | unconfirmed | 2022-05-11 04:47 PM |
| 3292 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [vscode-css-languageserver][vscode-html-languageserver][vscode-json-languageserver] All depend on blacklisted vscode | unconfirmed | 2022-05-18 03:26 AM |
| 3137 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Github cli is a privacy issue since it connects to github server | unconfirmed | 2021-11-29 01:13 PM |
| 3197 | Packages | Bug | [handbrake] libavformat.so.58 does not exist and cannot be started | unconfirmed | 2022-03-02 10:32 AM |
| 3230 | Packages | Bug | [adwaita-icon-theme] When using the "Adwaita" icon theme, some icons are not displayed. | unconfirmed | 2022-04-08 03:22 AM |
| 3200 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [tectonic] TPPM | unconfirmed | 2022-03-10 01:26 AM |
| 3140 | Packages | Bug | Gambas 3 Installation Failed Because of qt5-webengine and Related Packages | unconfirmed | 2021-12-06 11:19 AM |
| 3604 | Packages | Bug | segmentation fault with torsocks iceweasel | unconfirmed | 2024-03-16 11:49 AM |
| 3127 | Packages | Bug | [lvm2 2.03.14-1] Dependency on systemd on non-systemd (OpenRC) systems prevents lvm volumes from activating | unconfirmed | 2021-12-04 03:52 PM |
| 3232 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [rocksndiamonds-contrib] Some components have no license and as such are proprietary | unconfirmed | 2022-04-10 12:34 AM |
| 3143 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [angband] | unconfirmed | 2022-04-30 12:44 AM |
| 3263 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [command-not-found] Known not to respect GNU FSDG: suggests proprietary software | unconfirmed | 2022-04-27 12:50 AM |
| 3233 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [singularity] Requires proprietary software and instrument data to compile music | unconfirmed | 2022-04-11 05:09 PM |
| 3234 | Packages | Freedom Issue | Video games parent tracking issue | unconfirmed | 2022-04-14 12:43 AM |
| 3235 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [performous-freesongs] No source files | unconfirmed | 2022-04-11 01:41 PM |
| 3240 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [opensubdiv] CUDA support | unconfirmed | 2022-04-12 07:10 PM |
| 3241 | Packages | Freedom Issue | noVideo (nVidia), CUDA, OptiX, etc. parent tracking issue | unconfirmed | 2022-04-12 10:54 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------------|-------------------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 3243 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [penguin-command] Improper packaging, potential freedom issue | unconfirmed | 2022-04-14 11:58 AM |
| 3005 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [geopipupdate][sn0int]: TPPM for proprietary(?) data | unconfirmed | 2022-05-14 07:12 PM |
| 3242 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [ffmpeg] Suggests nonfree nvidia-utils | unconfirmed | 2022-04-12 11:32 PM |
| 3244 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [brutalchess] Potentially nonfree fonts | unconfirmed | 2022-04-15 06:55 PM |
| 3250 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [exa] Nonfree icons | unconfirmed | 2022-04-24 12:21 AM |
| 3247 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [dwarf fortress] tracking issue | unconfirmed | 2022-04-21 04:23 AM |
| 1672 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [libre/hplip] now displaying HP logo. | unconfirmed | 2022-03-31 12:00 AM |
| 3286 | Packages | Privacy Issue | [tenacity] Audacity fork minus the spyware | unconfirmed | 2022-11-01 05:22 PM |
| 3378 | Packages | Bug | utox: crashes X | unconfirmed | 2022-12-05 04:14 AM |
| 3329 | Packages | Freedom Issue | libretro-duckstation potential freedom issue | unconfirmed | 2022-08-27 09:36 PM |
| 3572 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [synergy]: potentially freedom and privacy invading package | unconfirmed | 2024-03-05 06:45 PM |
| 3457 | Packages | Bug | Openrc is outdated | unconfirmed | 2023-07-24 11:40 PM |
| 3614 | Packages | Bug | error starting apparmor | unconfirmed | 2024-03-27 08:42 AM |
| 3439 | Packages | Bug | Motion Traker isn't available in kdenlive | unconfirmed | 2023-02-02 05:25 AM |
| 3448 | Packages | Bug | spyder needs to be rebuilt against new re2 (Version : 1:20230201-1) | unconfirmed | 2023-02-19 06:30 AM |
| 3591 | Packages | Bug | linux-libre & linux-libre-lts kernels- (Potential bug causing hangs/timeout) | unconfirmed | 2024-02-25 02:21 PM |
| 3599 | Packages | Bug | claws-mail: error while loading shared libraries: liblber-2.4.so.2 | unconfirmed | 2024-03-14 07:05 PM |
| 3471 | Packages | Freedom Issue | [netctl] unclear license | unconfirmed | 2023-04-22 05:10 PM |
| 3343 | Servers | Bug | SSL connection timeouts towards redirector.parabola.nu | unconfirmed | 2024-02-09 11:34 AM |
| 3511 | Packages | Bug | gdm cannot properly parse /etc/motd provided by filesystem package | unconfirmed | 2023-07-23 10:44 AM |
| 2580 | Packages | Privacy Issue | Test report of [nonprism-testing/geoclue] | unconfirmed | 2023-08-15 01:53 AM |
| 561 | Tools | Bug | [db-import-*/][blacklist] I want to specify `pkgbase's, not `pkgname's. | open | 2017-01-21 12:31 AM |
| 788 | Servers | Bug | Remove deprecated repositories from https://www.parabola.nu/packages | open | 2015-08-19 08:48 PM |
| 1637 | Packages | Packaging Request | [honeyd] add to repo | open | 2018-02-11 10:36 PM |
| 559 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Markdown parser does not correctly parse URLs with a colon | open | 2014-06-23 03:16 AM |
| 269 | Ports | Bug | [tokyocabinet] 1.4.48-2 check fails with a bus error | open | 2016-05-11 11:50 PM |
| 573 | pbot-ng | Bug | The systemd script needs revising | open | 2014-07-13 08:31 AM |
| 2545 | Packages | Packaging Request | python-i3-py | open | 2019-11-12 06:58 PM |
| 33 | Packages | Bug | [libretools][dbscripts] remove/rename optdepends of packages on upload or build | open | 2019-08-12 09:19 AM |
| 15 | Documentation | Bug | Email server | open | 2015-08-10 09:32 PM |
| 49 | Ports | Bug | Document how to use netcfg with wpa_supplicant and dhclient, or make it work with default configuration | open | 2016-05-12 12:01 AM |
| 48 | Ports | Bug | Make the X server work without extra configuration | open | 2016-05-12 12:01 AM |
| 34 | Packages | Bug | Change packages showing Arch bug report URL or calling the distro Arch | open | 2012-03-04 02:00 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------------|-------------------|--|--------|---------------------|
| 1730 | riscv64 | Bug | [doxygen] segfault while building documentation | open | 2018-04-16 06:37 PM |
| 40 | Ports | Bug | [binutils] no mips64el-unknown-linux-gnu-ld, etc | open | 2016-05-11 11:52 PM |
| 74 | Ports | Bug | cannot click on iceweasel and select text on a console | open | 2016-05-12 12:00 AM |
| 62 | Ports | Porting | Implement --hash-style=gnu for MIPS | open | 2016-05-12 12:00 AM |
| 1075 | Branding | Bug | ASCII logo for Parabola | open | 2019-08-12 09:15 AM |
| 88 | Ports | Bug | [python] 3.2.3-1 tests fail | open | 2016-05-11 11:54 PM |
| 955 | Packages | Packaging Request | [iceweasel-zotero] add zotero iceweasel extension package | open | 2016-12-09 02:04 AM |
| 1292 | Packages | Bug | [gnome-session] Segfault after upgrading with nonprism enabled | open | 2017-04-26 01:53 AM |
| 89 | Branding | Porting | Parabolera y Parolero .svg | open | 2019-08-12 09:25 AM |
| 433 | libretools | Feature Request | Bash (and possibly zsh) tab completion | open | 2018-10-02 05:36 PM |
| 270 | Packages | Bug | [pacman] misleading error message when cache contains a signed package of invalid checksum | open | 2012-12-03 09:33 AM |
| 124 | Ports | Bug | [racket] fails to build | open | 2016-05-11 11:55 PM |
| 125 | Ports | Bug | svn has problem with shared libraries libdb-5.2.so | open | 2016-05-11 11:55 PM |
| 156 | Documentation | Bug | git for Parabola contributors | open | 2015-04-30 01:23 AM |
| 173 | Servers | Bug | [labs] Too much data is needed to register | open | 2013-07-17 12:01 AM |
| 405 | pbot-ng | Bug | When he gets page titles he doesn't handle unicode | open | 2013-09-07 11:57 AM |
| 339 | Documentation | Bug | GPT and syslinux - steps after updating with pacman -Syu | open | 2013-05-24 02:10 PM |
| 258 | Ports | Bug | [gprolog] port it to mips64el GNU/Linux | open | 2016-05-11 11:51 PM |
| 212 | dbscripts | Bug | [dbscripts] make a check-signature script | open | 2017-01-21 12:38 AM |
| 1528 | Packages | Packaging Request | [Smart Cangjie 6] packaging request | open | 2017-11-15 03:37 AM |
| 162 | Ports | Bug | [apr] 1.4.6-1 check fails | open | 2016-05-11 11:59 PM |
| 136 | Ports | Porting | [elfutils] Implement mips64el features needed for DWARF support in [perf-libre] | open | 2016-05-11 11:59 PM |
| 1045 | Packages | Bug | [tokyocabinet] has /usr/libexec | open | 2016-06-27 05:53 AM |
| 879 | Servers | Bug | [www] many actively-maintained packages shown as orphaned | open | 2017-02-05 05:07 PM |
| 1294 | Packages | Packaging Request | Grsecurity no longer providing patches publicly | open | 2017-04-27 01:52 PM |
| 169 | Ports | Bug | Find what games work | open | 2016-05-11 11:58 PM |
| 167 | Ports | Bug | [qemu-kvm] 1.1.1-1 build fails | open | 2016-05-11 11:59 PM |
| 186 | Branding | Porting | Red54.com Curtain Series wallpapers for Parabola | open | 2016-05-12 01:29 AM |
| 187 | Branding | Porting | Red54.com Curtain Series wallpapers for Parabola | open | 2016-05-12 01:30 AM |
| 272 | Branding | Bug | Parabola Logos and Artwork website section | open | 2016-05-12 01:30 AM |
| 1732 | riscv64 | Bug | [graphite] segfault while building documentation | open | 2018-04-16 06:40 PM |
| 1296 | Ports | Packaging Request | [pcr] Compile pcr/multipath-tools for arm (it's available on i686) | open | 2017-04-28 04:27 PM |
| 1733 | riscv64 | Porting | [libsvg] port version > 2.40.20 (needs rust) | open | 2018-04-16 06:47 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 408 | pbot-ng | Bug | He `listens' to music streams | open | 2016-08-24 11:23 PM |
| 1797 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sent] add to PCR | open | 2018-05-16 03:13 PM |
| 532 | Packages | Bug | repo dbs not signed | open | 2014-05-30 08:21 PM |
| 265 | libretools | Feature Request | [librechroot] Support distcc's "+zeroconf" | open | 2018-10-04 07:29 PM |
| 1983 | Documentation | Housekeeping | many wiki pages says get package from AUR | open | 2019-02-20 08:28 PM |
| 172 | Servers | Bug | [labs] It's too difficult to report a bug | open | 2017-12-19 03:05 PM |
| 56 | Servers | Bug | [labs] Support tagging issues | open | 2013-07-16 11:58 PM |
| 202 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] i18n template shouldn't be displayed with action=render (plain text wikipages) | open | 2013-07-16 11:59 PM |
| 312 | Ports | Bug | [libffi] 3.0.13-1 cannot compile tests in chroot | open | 2016-05-11 11:47 PM |
| 334 | Packages | Bug | [maven] Uses network during build() to download makedepends | open | 2013-05-16 06:31 PM |
| 505 | Servers | Feature Request | [redmine] Get 'hackers' and 'community' info from hackers.git | open | 2018-08-27 06:35 AM |
| 1263 | Packages | Packaging Request | Please Add emacs-markdown-mode | open | 2017-04-18 07:28 PM |
| 391 | Ports | Bug | [boost] 1.54 linking with libboost_thread fails with an undefined reference to boost::atomics::detail::lockpool::get_lock_for(void const volatile*) | open | 2016-05-11 11:46 PM |
| 1877 | Packages | Packaging Request | [kpccli] Add to PCR | open | 2018-07-19 02:57 AM |
| 1908 | Packages | Packaging Request | Ecrire (Enlightenment - EFL) | open | 2018-07-21 07:56 PM |
| 506 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Compare >2 architectures at the same time. | open | 2014-03-05 11:54 PM |
| 507 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Get package "Maintainer" (and "Contributor") information from ABSLibre. | open | 2014-03-05 11:55 PM |
| 508 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] Integrate with the wiki to translate news posts. | open | 2014-03-05 11:56 PM |
| 1264 | Packages | Packaging Request | [xdotool-gui] Add package to pcr repo | open | 2017-03-26 03:44 PM |
| 1208 | Servers | Bug | [pur] add aurweb | open | 2017-02-05 05:42 PM |
| 1016 | Packages | Bug | [openrc] binfmt_misc fails when using 'C' flag from openrc environment (Invalid argument) | open | 2016-05-24 02:50 AM |
| 1879 | Packages | Packaging Request | openarena | open | 2018-09-11 06:26 PM |
| 1209 | Packages | Packaging Request | [radiotray] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-02-12 09:28 AM |
| 1999 | Packages | Bug | [bzflag] tank stops suddenly after holding uparrow | open | 2018-09-21 04:21 PM |
| 1348 | Installation Media | Bug | [systemd][mate]: ISO default theme is broken | open | 2019-07-19 10:23 AM |
| 1394 | Packages | Packaging Request | [revolt-git] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-11-06 02:13 PM |
| 1424 | Packages | Bug | [kodi-standalone-service] post-install creates user xbmc instead of kodi | open | 2017-07-27 08:27 PM |
| 1602 | Packages | Bug | [ntp-openrc] ntp-client starts before network is fully initialised. | open | 2018-01-02 06:40 AM |
| 1470 | Packages | Packaging Request | [obfs4proxy] add to PCR | open | 2017-09-12 11:19 AM |
| 1798 | Packages | Packaging Request | lightdm-mini-greeter 0.3.2-1 | open | 2018-07-19 03:02 AM |
| 1644 | Packages | Packaging Request | dnsmasq openrc init script | open | 2018-02-20 03:24 PM |
| 2654 | Packages | Packaging Request | Add the brisk-menu to pcr | open | 2020-03-13 08:59 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 1471 | Packages | Packaging Request | [firetools] add to PCR | open | 2017-10-14 07:32 AM |
| 1157 | Documentation | Bug | Security issue with Xorg's shortcuts | open | 2016-12-17 07:48 PM |
| 2546 | Packages | Housekeeping | [STICKY][poppler]: and friends (x86_64) | open | 2023-09-01 04:00 AM |
| 1083 | Packages | Packaging Request | [powder-toy] add powder-toy to PCR | open | 2017-07-25 10:08 AM |
| 2220 | Packages | Packaging Request | Simutrans is a game licensed under the Artistic License | open | 2019-03-01 07:10 AM |
| 1312 | Packages | Bug | [akonadi-contacts] breaks saving postal addresses in [kaddressbook] | open | 2017-05-04 01:10 AM |
| 409 | pbot-ng | Bug | He can't handle egyptian urls | open | 2013-12-14 11:29 AM |
| 1039 | Ports | Bug | ARM: architecture not autodetected properly | open | 2018-12-15 11:42 AM |
| 543 | Tools | Bug | [jh checksource] Should detect generated source files. | open | 2017-02-06 06:01 AM |
| 542 | Servers | Bug | [labs] I wish there was a 'keep me signed in' button. | open | 2014-06-08 03:43 AM |
| 802 | Packages | Bug | [abslibre.git] I propose [pcc] and [~<user>] repos to separate branches | open | 2015-09-15 08:19 AM |
| 453 | Servers | Bug | [labs] mail notifications have implicit destination | open | 2014-01-22 06:48 AM |
| 469 | libretools | Bug | [librestage] Stages a librefetch-generated source file even if it was not generated locally. | open | 2014-07-02 04:20 AM |
| 512 | pbot-ng | Bug | Sometimes his nick is wrong | open | 2014-03-19 12:38 PM |
| 468 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] /packages/differences/ with an unrecognized architecture should be 4XX, not 5XX | open | 2014-01-21 05:03 PM |
| 472 | Tools | Bug | I want [abs] to be implemented as `git pull` | open | 2017-02-06 06:00 AM |
| 473 | Tools | Bug | [abs] Gives you the same tree no matter the arch, despite discrepancies between arches. | open | 2017-02-06 06:00 AM |
| 484 | pbot-ng | Bug | Make him print watchers along with bug-tracker changes | open | 2014-07-14 08:16 PM |
| 1026 | Packages | Packaging Request | [qpdfview] add package to PCR | open | 2016-06-07 12:43 PM |
| 1248 | Packages | Bug | Some packages still refer to the "gallium" libva driver. | open | 2017-03-21 12:48 AM |
| 2855 | Packages | Packaging Request | Corebot utils - cbmem | open | 2020-08-05 10:18 AM |
| 1070 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] Use DokuWiki as MediaWiki replacement | open | 2017-02-05 04:54 PM |
| 1780 | Installation Media | Feature Request | [armv7] do not set user/root password in future tarball releases | open | 2019-07-19 10:23 AM |
| 1323 | libretools | Bug | [librechroot]->mkarchroot->pacstrap uses system pacman.conf by default | open | 2017-05-09 09:57 PM |
| 529 | pbot-ng | Bug | It would be cool if pbot gave information on what the change to an issue was. | open | 2014-05-27 08:02 PM |
| 2856 | Packages | Packaging Request | Package coreboot-battery-threshold-git | open | 2020-08-05 10:22 AM |
| 2969 | Packages | Housekeeping | [elogind]: symlink /usr/include/elogind as /usr/include/systemd | open | 2021-01-28 09:02 AM |
| 2510 | Branding | Housekeeping | update Iceweasel and Icedove icons | open | 2022-03-11 11:32 AM |
| 1402 | pacman2pacman | Bug | permissions need to be reset for /var/cache/pacman/pkg/ upon removal | open | 2017-07-08 09:41 PM |
| 1645 | Ports | Bug | GNOME desktop is broken | open | 2018-02-22 02:35 AM |
| 2002 | Packages | Bug | [ixdm-gk3] on i686 fails to start correctly with no visible error | open | 2018-09-22 01:30 AM |
| 1934 | Packages | Bug | [xfce4] Battery indicator notification shows the wrong remaining time after full charge | open | 2018-08-04 07:26 AM |
| 4 | Servers | Bug | Have a database backup policy | open | 2014-10-03 11:37 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 714 | Packages | Bug | [isdnutils] package is not available | open | 2015-06-21 07:48 AM |
| 1088 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pdfshuffler] add package to PCR | open | 2016-08-23 08:44 PM |
| 592 | Servers | Bug | Files without o+r permission on repo.parabola.nu make rsync clients fail | open | 2016-04-19 12:36 AM |
| 806 | Documentation | Bug | add parabola release's to parabola news | open | 2016-04-04 05:17 PM |
| 602 | Servers | Bug | [ParabolaWeb] IPv6 mirrorcheck | open | 2014-11-24 06:38 PM |
| 615 | Branding | Bug | Parabola theme for the bug tracker | open | 2016-05-12 01:37 AM |
| 608 | Servers | Bug | Update master keys list | open | 2014-11-30 05:35 AM |
| 2857 | Packages | Packaging Request | Corebot utils - coreboot-utils | open | 2021-01-08 05:09 PM |
| 617 | Ports | Packaging Request | Add a ROS repository for the ARM Port | open | 2018-12-09 02:39 AM |
| 382 | pbot-ng | Bug | The code quality is awful | open | 2016-09-22 09:05 PM |
| 1333 | Packages | Packaging Request | [fsearch] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-05-18 05:33 PM |
| 626 | Installation Media | Packaging Request | Partition cloning alternatives | open | 2018-06-29 06:46 AM |
| 629 | Servers | Bug | Link to the mailing lists from navbars | open | 2014-12-23 11:12 PM |
| 2288 | Packages | Packaging Request | [rhythmbox] The Beatles reference | open | 2019-04-21 09:36 AM |
| 1256 | Packages | Packaging Request | [jdownloader2] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-03-23 06:36 AM |
| 738 | Servers | Feature Request | Add new Parabola User Repo [PUR] (like AUR) | open | 2019-05-24 03:44 PM |
| 634 | Packages | Bug | Merging libre PKGBUILDS from Arch repositories with abslibre | open | 2014-12-30 09:26 PM |
| 1252 | Ports | Porting | abs not working (+GPL issue?) | open | 2017-03-22 09:43 PM |
| 1491 | Packages | Packaging Request | [trelby] add to to PCR | open | 2017-10-14 07:21 AM |
| 594 | Servers | Bug | Duplicated files in pools, and without repository symlinks | open | 2015-06-16 06:42 AM |
| 2004 | Documentation | Bug | [How to Blacklist a package]: describes an outdated procedure | open | 2018-09-23 09:55 PM |
| 2858 | Packages | Packaging Request | Corebot utils - nvramtool-git | open | 2020-08-05 10:25 AM |
| 3080 | Packages | Packaging Request | cmst for x86_64 | open | 2021-08-17 06:00 AM |
| 703 | Documentation | Bug | Warning in the wiki about outdated content | open | 2015-04-27 11:44 PM |
| 1350 | Installation Media | Bug | [systemd][mate] ISO has no desktop icons e.g. the "launch installer" icon | open | 2019-07-19 10:23 AM |
| 747 | Packages | Bug | [RFC] PKGBUILDs should include SHA512 checksum + GPG signature | open | 2017-01-21 12:29 AM |
| 1233 | Packages | Packaging Request | [menulibre] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-03-16 05:25 AM |
| 1235 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sirikalij] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-03-17 06:37 AM |
| 1583 | Packages | Packaging Request | [parabola-laf]: desktop config backup/restore tool | open | 2017-12-19 02:37 PM |
| 834 | Packages | Packaging Request | parabola special system settings | open | 2015-11-12 12:31 AM |
| 836 | Packages | Packaging Request | [loginkit] add package to emulate logind and enable GNOME, Weston and other WMs | open | 2015-12-26 10:55 PM |
| 704 | Documentation | Bug | New wiki system or policy for updated wikipages | open | 2015-04-27 11:53 PM |
| 706 | Documentation | Bug | Add warning about MIPS being inactive to related wikipages | open | 2015-05-01 04:28 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|-------------------|--|--------|---------------------|
| 1858 | Packages | Packaging Request | [scid_vs_pc] Add to PCR | open | 2019-10-11 01:02 AM |
| 2224 | Servers | Feature Request | Implement WebAuthn | open | 2019-03-02 06:24 PM |
| 1456 | Packages | Bug | [openvpn-openrc] Openvpn-openrc init script fails: openvpn.conf not found | open | 2017-09-01 11:00 PM |
| 1346 | Installation Media | Bug | talking ISO should boot automatically | open | 2019-07-19 10:23 AM |
| 2223 | Servers | Feature Request | Implement 2FA | open | 2019-03-02 06:42 PM |
| 1213 | libretools | Housekeeping | [tests] [librechroot] both btrfs and non-btrfs should be tested | open | 2018-10-02 05:37 PM |
| 1589 | Packages | Packaging Request | [ttf-librebaskerville] add font to PCR | open | 2017-12-21 09:21 AM |
| 708 | Documentation | Bug | New home page introduction | open | 2015-05-02 05:41 PM |
| 1458 | Packages | Packaging Request | [sleepyhead] add sleepyhead to PCR | open | 2017-09-05 07:01 AM |
| 803 | Installation Media | Bug | [EPIC]: grapichal installation for parabola LiveISOs | open | 2019-07-19 10:24 AM |
| 1749 | Packages | Packaging Request | [j4-dmenu-desktop] Add to PCR | open | 2018-04-19 09:46 PM |
| 997 | Packages | Packaging Request | [numix-icon-theme-circle] add package to PCR | open | 2018-07-18 05:02 PM |
| 897 | Packages | Bug | [eclim] Emacs integration issue | open | 2015-12-20 03:52 AM |
| 1649 | pacman2pacman | Bug | Parallel download | open | 2018-02-25 03:59 PM |
| 1851 | Packages | Packaging Request | [Red Eclipse] please add to parabola | open | 2018-06-27 04:43 AM |
| 766 | Servers | Bug | [lab / package for parabola] suggestion for user in package request page | open | 2015-08-04 08:47 AM |
| 1468 | Packages | Packaging Request | [pimutils] add to PCR | open | 2017-10-14 07:37 AM |
| 2225 | Packages | Packaging Request | XMoto is a libre game running in X | open | 2019-07-17 01:13 PM |
| 770 | Installation Media | Feature Request | infuse enchanced security modification on Parabola grapichal live ISO | open | 2018-06-29 06:46 AM |
| 1670 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tomate-gtk] add package and python dependencies to PCR | open | 2018-03-21 04:45 PM |
| 2226 | Packages | Packaging Request | TORCS is a 3D racing game running in X | open | 2022-04-23 07:41 PM |
| 773 | Packages | Packaging Request | [snort] create pidfile | open | 2015-08-07 08:19 PM |
| 826 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] screen size issue | open | 2017-02-05 05:09 PM |
| 1650 | Packages | Bug | Trackpad jitter upgrading to libinput 1.10.0-1 | open | 2018-02-27 03:01 AM |
| 781 | Branding | Bug | lukeshu screwed up the tittle in the "i"s in the logotype | open | 2016-05-12 01:38 AM |
| 1354 | pacman2pacman | Bug | There should be a log | open | 2017-05-29 12:02 PM |
| 818 | Servers | Bug | [git] git:// URLs don't work for personal repositories. | open | 2017-02-05 05:00 PM |
| 1214 | Packages | Packaging Request | [bitsquare] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-02-15 01:48 AM |
| 2038 | Packages | Bug | [dovecot][sieve] dlopen() failed: /usr/lib/dovecot/modules/lib90_sieve_plugin.so | open | 2018-11-05 03:26 AM |
| 860 | Packages | Packaging Request | Prey (laptop tracker) | open | 2016-01-08 09:09 PM |
| 1179 | Packages | Packaging Request | [zukitwo-themes-git] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:51 PM |
| 1174 | Packages | Packaging Request | gnome-shell-extension-redshift | open | 2017-01-14 05:21 PM |
| 1180 | Packages | Packaging Request | [wbarconf] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:51 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 1181 | Packages | Packaging Request | [faenza-crunchbang-icon-theme] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:57 PM |
| 1099 | Packages | Packaging Request | [harmony] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:58 PM |
| 905 | Packages | Bug | structure of abs tarballs differ from archlinux's | open | 2015-12-30 02:15 AM |
| 1482 | Packages | Packaging Request | [mist] add to PCR | open | 2017-10-14 07:29 AM |
| 1118 | Packages | Packaging Request | [yadm] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:56 PM |
| 1002 | Packages | Packaging Request | [atom-editor] add package to PCR | open | 2016-05-06 11:30 AM |
| 531 | Servers | Bug | Suggestion to mirror hosts: sync from hosts other than repo.parabola.nu to avoid overload | open | 2016-02-09 11:50 AM |
| 1362 | pbot-ng | Bug | add a limit to how frequently someone can talk to pbot | open | 2017-06-04 02:30 PM |
| 1085 | Packages | Packaging Request | [simplenote] add package to PCR | open | 2017-11-06 09:18 AM |
| 956 | Packages | Packaging Request | [corebird] add package to PCR | open | 2017-04-18 07:31 PM |
| 954 | Packages | Packaging Request | [caffe] add caffe package | open | 2016-02-27 06:16 PM |
| 1182 | Packages | Packaging Request | [faenza-cupertino-icon-theme] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 08:00 PM |
| 933 | Packages | Bug | Outdated mirrors security issue. | open | 2016-02-15 02:36 PM |
| 967 | Servers | Bug | [lists] Add list for spanish-speaking users | open | 2017-04-08 01:09 AM |
| 948 | Packages | Packaging Request | [stan] add stan package | open | 2016-02-26 09:58 PM |
| 949 | Packages | Packaging Request | [python-theano] add python-theano package | open | 2016-02-26 09:58 PM |
| 950 | Packages | Packaging Request | [jabref] add jabref package | open | 2016-02-27 08:53 AM |
| 951 | Packages | Packaging Request | [spark] add apache spark package | open | 2016-02-27 09:01 AM |
| 952 | Packages | Packaging Request | [yle-dl] add yle-dl package | open | 2016-02-27 10:41 AM |
| 953 | Packages | Packaging Request | [kontalk] add kontalk package | open | 2016-02-27 06:03 PM |
| 1477 | Packages | Packaging Request | [s-tui] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-09-22 09:59 AM |
| 85 | Branding | Porting | Wallpapers terminus-parabola "kiss" | open | 2016-05-12 01:27 AM |
| 1671 | Packages | Packaging Request | [slrn] add to PCR | open | 2018-03-21 06:01 PM |
| 280 | Ports | Porting | [openjdk6] have a working Java implementation | open | 2016-05-11 11:50 PM |
| 50 | libretools | Feature Request | Support mirror selection for source downloads | open | 2018-10-02 05:39 PM |
| 986 | libretools | Bug | [aur] doesn't work with AUR4 | open | 2016-04-15 11:02 PM |
| 601 | libretools | Bug | [libremakepkg] Requires 84 columns, should require only 80 | open | 2016-04-15 11:08 PM |
| 1245 | Packages | Bug | Many packages are rebuilt just to have license=() incorrectly changed. | open | 2017-03-20 05:12 PM |
| 957 | Packages | Packaging Request | [abricotine] add package to PCR | open | 2017-04-18 07:30 PM |
| 1828 | Servers | Bug | [db-scripts]: misleading error message | open | 2018-06-12 06:10 PM |
| 178 | Ports | Bug | [glibc] 2.16.0-3 check fails; no JMPREL in libraries built | open | 2016-05-11 11:58 PM |
| 1343 | Packages | Packaging Request | [bitmask] It is necessary for Black Riseup services support | open | 2020-06-28 01:19 AM |
| 962 | Packages | Packaging Request | [eiciel] add package to PCR | open | 2017-04-18 07:31 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|---------------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 1406 | pacman2pacman | Bug | add an option to blacklist .db.sig | open | 2017-07-08 09:31 PM |
| 1407 | pacman2pacman | Bug | clarify messages regarding http(s) downloads | open | 2017-07-08 09:34 PM |
| 1061 | Documentation | Bug | Can't register to Parabola wiki | open | 2016-11-30 04:55 PM |
| 2807 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Upstream prboom-plus --disable-cpu-opt | open | 2020-06-14 07:44 PM |
| 1215 | Packages | Packaging Request | [monero] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-02-15 01:51 AM |
| 1368 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] Mobile view | open | 2017-06-16 09:34 AM |
| 2156 | Servers | Bug | [your-freedom]: abslibre PKGBUILD is not automatically created | open | 2019-01-31 12:23 AM |
| 1131 | Packages | Packaging Request | [conky-cli] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-07 08:04 PM |
| 1874 | Installation Media | Bug | Installation Error Hardware Clock | open | 2018-07-05 05:30 PM |
| 1985 | Packages | Packaging Request | [linux-libre] for [armv7h] Please enable CONFIG_ARM_LPAE | open | 2018-09-13 05:41 AM |
| 1268 | Servers | Bug | [proton] Yahoo mail servers sometimes reject our emails | open | 2017-03-29 05:52 AM |
| 1069 | Servers | Bug | Add GNU Social node in the Parabola server | open | 2016-08-03 12:20 AM |
| 1654 | Packages | Packaging Request | [keynav] [keynav-enhanced] Add to PCR | open | 2018-02-28 07:25 PM |
| 1111 | Packages | Packaging Request | [etcher] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-17 07:57 PM |
| 1058 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] Mixed content error | open | 2017-03-29 06:16 AM |
| 1038 | Ports | Packaging Request | jitisi is available on x86 but not on arm. | open | 2017-02-08 12:37 AM |
| 1037 | Ports | Bug | Have a way to calibrate resistive touchscreens. | open | 2017-02-08 12:37 AM |
| 1102 | Packages | Bug | Specify mirrors for package downloading only, but not for updating database | open | 2016-09-21 11:53 PM |
| 1505 | Documentation | Bug | Can there be a migrate from hyperbola gnu/linux guide? | open | 2017-11-18 01:34 AM |
| 2809 | Upstreaming Patches | Upstreaming | Upstream pcr/searx changes | open | 2020-06-15 01:52 PM |
| 1636 | Packages | Bug | Can't mount USB drive via PCManFM on LXDE on OpenRC | open | 2020-06-16 05:27 AM |
| 1116 | Packages | Packaging Request | [onionshare] add package to PCR | open | 2017-04-18 07:30 PM |
| 1216 | Packages | Packaging Request | [luv-icon-theme-git] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-02-15 01:53 AM |
| 285 | Servers | Bug | [dbscripts] Have sources of all packages available | open | 2017-12-24 06:24 AM |
| 737 | Tools | Bug | [dbscripts]/[xbs-abslibre]: db-update complains when releasing split packages | open | 2017-01-21 12:30 AM |
| 1219 | Packages | Packaging Request | amixst: add package to PCR | open | 2017-02-28 02:12 AM |
| 1221 | Packages | Packaging Request | [muchsync] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-03-03 02:38 PM |
| 1189 | dbscripts | Bug | [db-import] armv7h packages aren't represented in abs | open | 2017-01-21 12:54 AM |
| 1191 | Packages | Packaging Request | [riot] add package to pcr | open | 2017-01-24 01:13 PM |
| 880 | Servers | Bug | [www] "download from mirror" links don't work | open | 2019-01-11 09:13 PM |
| 1165 | Packages | Packaging Request | [gimagereader] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-07 08:05 PM |
| 1831 | Packages | Packaging Request | xkblayout-state-git 20171105-1 | open | 2018-05-31 05:29 PM |
| 1151 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tomahawk] add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-07 08:04 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|------------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 1194 | Ports | Porting | future of i686 support | open | 2017-01-28 03:45 PM |
| 1198 | Packages | Packaging Request | [nvchecker] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-01-28 10:38 PM |
| 2040 | libretools | Bug | [librechroot] sync can be slow, even on btrfs | open | 2018-10-16 03:52 AM |
| 1943 | Servers | Bug | [all] Should email maintenance@lists.parabola.nu whenever a service faults | open | 2018-08-09 08:03 PM |
| 1072 | Packages | Bug | Use OpenRC as package base | open | 2017-04-14 02:30 AM |
| 1510 | Packages | Packaging Request | [kaos155] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-10-26 11:05 PM |
| 1270 | Packages | Packaging Request | [albert] add package to pcr-testing | open | 2017-03-30 01:55 PM |
| 1244 | Packages | Bug | [libre/abiword] Document why 'command', 'gda', and 'rsvg' plugins are disabled, or enable them. | open | 2022-05-09 05:47 AM |
| 1247 | pbot-ng | Bug | Decodes escaped characters in email bug names incorrectly | open | 2017-03-20 06:34 PM |
| 1232 | Packages | Packaging Request | [quitterss] add quitterss to PCR | open | 2018-04-25 09:14 PM |
| 1832 | Packages | Bug | [sway]: does not start if XDG_RUNTIME_DIR is unset (OpenRC) | open | 2018-05-30 10:21 PM |
| 1279 | Packages | Packaging Request | [urlview] add package to pcr | open | 2017-04-06 01:30 PM |
| 1833 | Packages | Packaging Request | ConsoleKit2 | open | 2018-05-31 05:28 PM |
| 1918 | Packages | Bug | [runit-scripts] runscripts should be in /etc/sv/, not /etc/runit/sv/ | open | 2018-08-02 11:24 PM |
| 1829 | Packages | Packaging Request | Add Libressl to parabola | open | 2018-05-31 05:29 PM |
| 1285 | Packages | Packaging Request | Please add gtetrinet to PCR | open | 2017-04-12 10:01 AM |
| 1255 | Servers | Bug | [wiki] (imagemagick) convert is segfaulting occasionally | open | 2017-03-22 04:36 PM |
| 1254 | Servers | Bug | [git] cgit is segfaulting occasionally | open | 2017-03-22 04:38 PM |
| 1289 | Servers | Bug | [Winston] VPS control panel complains about ACPI | open | 2017-12-24 06:18 AM |
| 1379 | Packages | Packaging Request | [Miro] IPTV channel creation | open | 2017-06-25 03:38 PM |
| 981 | Branding | Bug | Package and rebrand grub2-theme-antergos | open | 2016-05-12 01:39 AM |
| 1288 | Servers | Bug | [pad] Create a public etherpad | open | 2018-05-03 05:51 PM |
| 3352 | Packages | Packaging Request | [cpu-x] Popular CPU info tool | open | 2022-09-26 05:08 PM |
| 1465 | parabola-hackers | Bug | Use SQL instead of nslcd-protocol; begone with nshd | open | 2017-09-09 07:07 PM |
| 1633 | Packages | Packaging Request | [unrealircd-openrc] Add package | open | 2018-02-10 01:01 AM |
| 1466 | parabola-hackers | Housekeeping | [parabolaweb]: Load hackers.git information into DB | open | 2019-08-23 10:29 AM |
| 874 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tor-browser] add package for PCR | open | 2023-12-30 10:19 PM |
| 1515 | Packages | Packaging Request | OpenRC flavor for YaCy search server | open | 2017-11-03 08:30 AM |
| 1389 | Packages | Bug | [nonprism] Clean calibre from non-privacy networks | open | 2017-06-30 05:18 PM |
| 1258 | libretools | Feature Request | [librechroot] Add more features to manage chroots | open | 2018-10-02 05:38 PM |
| 1661 | dbscripts | Bug | Merge [ftpd-dir-cleanup] and [db-cleanup] | open | 2018-03-17 04:31 AM |
| 1195 | libretools | Feature Request | [libremakepkg] Create a local repo. | open | 2018-10-02 05:39 PM |
| 760 | libretools | Feature Request | [librefetch]/[libremakepkg] Run mksource() in the chroot | open | 2018-10-02 05:39 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|------------------|-------------------|--|--------|---------------------|
| 319 | libretools | Feature Request | [diff-unfree] use git instead of svn | open | 2018-10-02 05:39 PM |
| 1487 | Packages | Packaging Request | [yad] Add package to PCR | open | 2017-10-08 03:20 PM |
| 1662 | dbscripts | Bug | Merge [db-check-*] in to [integrity-check] | open | 2018-03-17 04:31 AM |
| 2176 | dbscripts | Feature Request | repo import failure should send email to [dev] or [maintenance] lists | open | 2019-02-15 06:28 AM |
| 1503 | Packages | Bug | [qjackctl] fails to start jackd OOTB (real-time mode by default) | open | 2017-10-16 08:09 AM |
| 1500 | libretools | Bug | [libremakepkg] does not build source packages for split packages with modified \$arch | open | 2018-08-04 08:31 PM |
| 906 | Packages | Packaging Request | [kiwix] add package to PCR | open | 2019-06-22 07:49 PM |
| 1562 | Packages | Packaging Request | [redshift-wayland-git] Add package to PCR. | open | 2017-12-11 09:46 AM |
| 1963 | Packages | Packaging Request | [ohmyzsh] Add Package | open | 2019-06-03 08:08 AM |
| 1563 | Packages | Packaging Request | [redshift-wayland-git] Add package to Nonprism (without geoclue2 dependency). | open | 2018-07-19 03:01 AM |
| 1262 | Packages | Packaging Request | Please Add Emacs-emma-mode | open | 2017-04-18 07:28 PM |
| 1516 | Packages | Packaging Request | [auditd-openrc] add to PCR | open | 2017-11-03 08:34 AM |
| 1603 | Packages | Packaging Request | [tlp-openrc] Add package to PCR | open | 2018-04-15 07:44 PM |
| 1779 | Packages | Bug | [armv7] compile [qemu-user-static-binfmt] | open | 2019-02-27 08:46 PM |
| 1774 | Packages | Bug | iBus doesn't work | open | 2018-05-01 02:52 AM |
| 1028 | Documentation | Bug | [installation guide]: mandb: can't set the locale; make sure \$LC_* and \$LANG are correct | open | 2018-01-09 10:50 PM |
| 1405 | Servers | Bug | [web] License incompatibility between current Archweb, konami.js, bootstrap-typeahead.js | open | 2018-01-15 01:42 AM |
| 1764 | parabola-hackers | Bug | [nshd] Locks up/times out for a bit after reboot. | open | 2018-04-26 06:53 AM |
| 1716 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-ada] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:01 PM |
| 1725 | riscv64 | Porting | [apache-ant] depends on java-environment | open | 2018-04-16 06:14 PM |
| 1704 | riscv64 | Porting | [mono] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:33 PM |
| 1710 | riscv64 | Porting | [valgrind] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:35 PM |
| 1706 | riscv64 | Porting | [clang] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:39 PM |
| 1707 | riscv64 | Porting | [clisp] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:32 PM |
| 1591 | Ports | Porting | armv7h kernel unsuitable for QEMU | open | 2018-02-01 10:29 AM |
| 1719 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-go] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:02 PM |
| 2021 | dbscripts | Feature Request | Transactions would be really cool | open | 2018-10-03 06:28 AM |
| 1721 | riscv64 | Porting | [lib32-glibc] riscv32 not supported by current glibc | open | 2018-04-16 06:05 PM |
| 1731 | riscv64 | Bug | [fontconfig] segfault when buliding documentation | open | 2018-04-16 06:38 PM |
| 1715 | riscv64 | Porting | [libunwind] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:41 PM |
| 1705 | riscv64 | Porting | [rust] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:14 PM |
| 1729 | riscv64 | Porting | [unoconv] depends on libreoffice-fresh | open | 2018-04-16 06:52 PM |
| 1736 | riscv64 | Porting | [pcre{,2}] jitstack needs porting | open | 2018-04-16 06:53 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|--------------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 1737 | riscv64 | Bug | [python{,2}] build stalls with optimizations enabled | open | 2018-04-16 06:54 PM |
| 1722 | riscv64 | Porting | [j{dk,re}7-openjdk(-headless)] build is missing dependencies | open | 2018-04-16 06:58 PM |
| 1739 | riscv64 | Bug | [texlive-bin] something's fishy here. investigate. | open | 2018-04-16 06:59 PM |
| 1734 | riscv64 | Porting | [linux-libre] clean up mess | open | 2018-04-26 07:08 AM |
| 1782 | Installation Media | Housekeeping | [parabolaiso]: use archlinux32 as upstream | open | 2018-05-02 02:40 PM |
| 2379 | Packages | Packaging Request | [virtualbox] < 4.2, without Open Watcom | open | 2019-07-18 09:40 PM |
| 3300 | Packages | Housekeeping | [qtqr] Remove package from PCR | open | 2022-06-22 12:56 PM |
| 1766 | pbot-ng | Bug | [pbot]: Doesn't shutdown gracefully, blocks shutdown | open | 2023-07-15 05:39 AM |
| 1887 | Servers | Bug | Reply-to: header should be set for mailman mailing list | open | 2018-07-14 02:12 AM |
| 1708 | riscv64 | Porting | [ffcall] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:32 PM |
| 1712 | riscv64 | Porting | [compiler-rt] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 05:59 PM |
| 1724 | riscv64 | Porting | [j{dk,re}9-openjdk(-headless)] build is missing dependencies | open | 2018-04-16 06:13 PM |
| 1728 | riscv64 | Porting | [maven] depends on java-environment | open | 2018-04-16 06:17 PM |
| 1726 | riscv64 | Porting | [java-environment] is unsatisfiable | open | 2018-04-16 06:44 PM |
| 1723 | riscv64 | Porting | [j{dk,re}8-openjdk(-headless)] build is missing dependencies | open | 2018-04-16 06:46 PM |
| 1735 | riscv64 | Porting | [llvm] add risc-v backend (no port exists) | open | 2018-04-16 06:48 PM |
| 1709 | riscv64 | Porting | [gdb] no port exists | open | 2018-04-16 06:55 PM |
| 1738 | riscv64 | Bug | [gcc] weird out-of-memory errors when precompiled headers are used | open | 2018-04-16 06:57 PM |
| 1889 | Packages | Packaging Request | [madonctl] Add to PCR | open | 2018-09-11 06:57 PM |
| 1888 | Servers | Bug | Pacman mirrorlist download redirects to non-existent old mirrorlist | open | 2018-07-18 05:31 PM |
| 1695 | libretools | Bug | [libremakepkg] Handles environment variables differently than makepkg | open | 2018-04-09 05:04 PM |
| 1711 | riscv64 | Porting | [gtk-sharp-2] depends on mono | open | 2018-04-16 05:48 PM |
| 1713 | riscv64 | Porting | [go] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 05:59 PM |
| 1717 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-objc] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:02 PM |
| 1718 | riscv64 | Porting | [gcc-objc++] bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:02 PM |
| 1720 | riscv64 | Porting | [lib32-*] multilib bootstrap needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:04 PM |
| 1727 | riscv64 | Porting | [libreoffice-{fresh,still}] depends on java-environment | open | 2018-04-16 06:16 PM |
| 1714 | riscv64 | Porting | [gtkglext] porting needed | open | 2018-04-16 06:51 PM |
| 1694 | Packages | Bug | [modemmanager] Upgrade to modemmanager-1.8rc2+1+g7e949283-1 prevents modem usage. | open | 2018-05-06 07:56 AM |
| 1894 | Packages | Bug | [syslog-ng] Gets pulled in by [base-openrc], but depends on systemd | open | 2018-07-28 05:21 AM |
| 1897 | Servers | Bug | [parabolaweb]: "maintainer" filter is incomplete | open | 2018-07-18 05:34 PM |
| 1893 | Packages | Bug | [mkinitcpio] Please depend on 'udev' rather than 'systemd' | open | 2018-07-28 05:20 AM |
| 1845 | Packages | Bug | [gnash-git][lightspark]: Unresolvable dependencies | open | 2019-09-22 08:40 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Subject | Status | Updated |
|------|------------|-------------------|---|--------|---------------------|
| 1496 | Packages | Packaging Request | [udiskie-openrc] Add an openrc init script for udiskie to PCR | open | 2018-06-15 06:45 AM |
| 1900 | Packages | Packaging Request | OpenSpades (FPS multiplayer game) | open | 2018-07-19 02:33 AM |
| 1881 | Packages | Packaging Request | several shooters that are free software but unsure artistic license | open | 2022-04-16 06:08 PM |
| 1998 | Packages | Bug | [liferea] Marks all posts as read without user interaction | open | 2018-10-28 05:31 PM |
| 3254 | Packages | Packaging Request | Decentraleyes | open | 2022-04-24 01:27 AM |
| 1876 | Packages | Packaging Request | [barnard] Add to PCR | open | 2018-07-19 02:58 AM |
| 2102 | libretools | Housekeeping | librechroot should use the winston mirror exclusively | open | 2019-09-07 05:51 PM |
| 1805 | Packages | Packaging Request | pencil 3.0.4-2 | open | 2018-05-31 05:34 PM |
| 1819 | Packages | Bug | [xf86-video-vesa]: X fails to start | open | 2018-06-17 05:05 AM |
| 2954 | Packages | Packaging Request | wlr-brightness | open | 2020-12-27 05:12 AM |
| 1809 | Packages | Bug | [linux-libre] "Missing Free firmware" message in kernel log | open | 2018-06-13 09:09 PM |

...